

September 28, 2011

Memo to: Abe Zambrano
Village Manager

From: Marco Gennarelli
Supt. of Public Works

Re: Bid # 09-2011
Fence Replacement on Half Moon Bay Drive



On September 16, 2011, bids were received for fence replacement on Half Moon Bay Drive. Attached is a bid tabulation sheet listing the four contactors and the bids that were submitted. The low bidder is Precision Built Fences of Peekskill, in the amount of \$57,000.00. The bid price is a lump sum bid for all labor and materials.

I contacted two of the references provided by the low bidder. They have performed work for Westchester Property Management (Half Moon Bay) at some of the other properties that they manage. John Ricci stated that they are a reputable and reliable contractor. Therefore, it is recommended that the bid be awarded to Precision Built fences. All bid security and insurance have been submitted.

If you have any questions, feel free to contact me.

Cc: Paula DiSanto, Village Clerk